MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, APRIL 23RD, 1928 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: Acting Mayor Bridgman

Alderman Anderson Alderman Tolmie Alderman White Alderman Wilson

The notice of the meeting was, on motion of Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson, ordered minuted:

"April 21st, 1928.

A Special Meeting of the City Council will be held in the Council Chamber, City Hall, Monday April 23rd, 1928, at 8 p.m.

Business – Consideration of proposal of Vancouver Harbour Commissioners re disposition of City owned lots 9 to 15 inclusive, Block 178, D.L. 271. Local Improvement Bylaws.

And any other competent business that may come before the meeting.

Signed Geo. S. Shepherd City Clerk"

The notice calling for offers for Lots 9 to 15 inclusive, Block 1278, D.L. 271, was on motion of Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson ordered minuted:

"April 23rd 1928

Offer will be received by the undersigned up to Seven o'clock p.m., April 23rd, 1928, for Lots 9 to 15, inclusive, Block 178, D.L. 271, City of North Vancouver.

These Lots ware owned by the Corporation of the City of North Vancouver, Price \$4,000.00:

The above property is subject to a right-of-way granted to the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners for a Terminal Railway.

Signed Geo. S. Shepherd City Clerk"

The City Engineer was present at the meeting and stated that an application for a permit to build an Elevator had been made that day by the Northern Construction Co. Ltd., and J.W. Stewart, and enquired if Council was agreeable that the permit be issued. Water, during the period of construction, to be charged on a flat rate basis, subject to a meter, or other basis of computation being arrived at, as the work proceeded.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that a permit be issued on the above basis, subject to adjustment being made at the pleasure of Council.

A communication was read from the Vancouver Harbour commissioners offering the sum of Four Thousand (\$4,000.00) Dollars net, for Lots 9 to 15 inclusive, (less the area

of right-of-way already granted to the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners for a Terminal Railway), Block 178, D.L. 271, City of North Vancouver.

This was considered by Council, in conjunction with a report in writing, from the City assessor, stating that in his opinion the fractional portion of the Seven lots referred to, were worth approximately the sum now offered.

The Chairman of the Board of Works Committee and the City Engineer further reporting, verbally, that in their opinion the transaction would be quite satisfactory from the City's point of view if it were closed on the lines indicated.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that after hearing and considering reports of the above Special Committee, that the offer of the Vancouver Harbour Commissioners for Lots 9 to 15 inclusive (as already described), Block 178, D..L. 271, at the price of Four Thousand (\$4,000.00 Dollars net), be accepted, that the necessary Deed or Conveyances be drawn, and that the mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute same on behalf of the City, and the Clerk to attach the Corporate Seal thereto.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that Acting Mayor Bridgman be authorized to confer with the Vancouver Board of Harbour Commissioners s regarding an additional Twenty feet of Roadway being granted at this time to the City for road purposes by the Vancouver Dry Dock and Salvage Co. Ltd., immediately adjoining and south of the Pacific Great Eastern Railway tracks, and that the Acting Mayor further confer, informally, with the Commissioners as to their willingness to convey a triangular piece of property to the City in front of Lots 3, 4, 5 and 6, Block 178, D.L. 271.

TENDERS

Tenders were received from the following firms for 23 Seamens' Jerseys (lettered N.V.C.F.):

	Single Order	Completed Order
Pride of the West Knitting Mills	\$3.85	\$38.50
Burrard Knitting Mills Ltd.	\$3.25	\$74.75
Elite Tailors (Harry Pratt)	\$4.25	\$97.75

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the lowest tender be accepted, viz, that of the Burrard Knitting Mills Ltd., to supply Twenty-three All-Owool Seamens' Jerseys, lettered N.V.C.F. at the price of \$74.75.

Tenders were also received from the following firms for 23 pairs of pants, for Deckhands on the City Ferries:

	Single Order	Completed Order
Harry Pratt	\$8.50	\$195.50
Gordon Campbell	\$4.50	\$103.50
	\$5.00	\$115.00
	\$6.00	\$138.00
2 2/4\$ Sales Tax to be added to above prices		

Tom the Tailor	\$10.50	\$241.50
	\$10.00	\$230.00
A.J. Kennedy	\$8.00	\$174.00
	\$7.00	\$161.00
	\$6.50	\$149.50

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Chairman of the Ferry Committee and the Ferry Superintendent be appointed a Committee with power to act, to examine the samples, compare prices, and place the order.

The Ferry Superintendent reported that the preset coal contract expired towards the end of Mayo.

On motion of Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Tolmie, it was resolved that advertisements be inserted in the Newspapers calling for tenders for approximately 5000 tons of coal, tenders to be considered at meeting of Council on May 7th.

The City Clerk reported one of the Typewriter machines in his office as being in poor condition, and turning out poor work, the machine was purchased in 1918, and recommended that a new machine be procured to replace same, and that the old machine be overhauled and used in the Assessor's office.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that he purchase of the new typewrite be left in the hands of the Finance Com with power to act.

Alderman Anderson submitted an open invitation from "The Highlands" Hastings Street West, Vancouver, inviting the Mayor and Aldermen to be their guests on a scenic tour to "the Highlands", situated near the North Shore Marine Drive, where luncheon will be served, and a talk will be given by a prominent lecturer.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the invitation be accepted, and as many members of Council attend as possible, at a date convenient to themselves.

Application by William Earland for L.C. Thompson, for building permit to erect dwelling house on Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, D.L. 272, was considered. The water connection to this property would have to be furnished from the District of North Vancouver District of North Vancouver water main.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that he Clerk be instructed to write the District Council asking for permission to make the necessary connections from their main, and that the permit be issued to Mr. Earland forthwith.

Letter from the City Engineer, with a blue-print attached no. A.8794 of the B.C. Telephone Company, regarding the position of two proposed anchors on the south side of 1st Street in the vicinity of Rogers' Avenue.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the B.C. Telephone Company be advised that the plan as submitted be approved, with the proviso that the B.C. Telephone Co. be notified that they must place the anchors in a position so to be satisfactory to the adjoining property owners.

BYLAWS

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Esplanade – North (Rogers to Forbes) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade – North (Rogers to Forbes) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade – North (Rogers to Forbes) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Esplanade – North (Rogers to Forbes) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Chesterfield Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Chesterfield Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Chesterfield Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Chesterfield Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "St. George's Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "St. George's Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "St. George's Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "St. George's Avenue – West (Esplanade to Fourth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Second Street – South (St. Andrew's to Lot 7, Block 153, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Second Street – South (St. Andrew's to Lot 7, Block 153, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928"be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Second Street – South (St. Andrew's to Lot 7, Block 153, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Second Street – South (St. Andrew's to Lot 7, Block 153, D.L. 274) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street – North (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled" Fourth Street – North (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street – North (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Fourth Street – North (Lonsdale to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – North (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixth Street – South (Chesterfield to Mahon) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Moody to Queensbury) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Moody to Queensbury) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Moody to Queensbury) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Moody to Queensbury) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – West (Keith to Fifteenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – West (Keith to Fifteenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – West (Keith to Fifteenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – West (Keith to Fifteenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – East (Fifteenth to Seventeenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the

occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – East (Fifteenth to Seventeenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – East (Fifteenth to Seventeenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Bewicke Avenue – East (Fifteenth to Seventeenth) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – North (Chesterfield to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – North (Chesterfield to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – North (Chesterfield to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – North (Chesterfield to Jones) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Sixteenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Seventeenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Seventeenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Seventeenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Seventeenth Street – South (Lonsdale to Chesterfield) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – West (Twentieth to Bewicke) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – West (Twentieth to Bewicke) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – West (Twentieth to Bewicke) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – West (Twentieth to Bewicke) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – East (Twentieth to Twenty-third) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – East (Twentieth to Twenty-third) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – East (Twentieth to Twenty-third) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Larson Road – East (Twentieth to Twenty-third) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Twenty-first Street – North (Larson to View) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-first Street – North (Larson to View) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-First Street – North (Larson to View) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-first Street – North (Larson to View) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Twenty-Second Street- North (St. George's to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-Second Street- North (St. George's to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-Second Street- North (St. George's to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-Second Street- North (St. George's to St. Andrew's) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street- North (Mahon to Larson) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street- North (Mahon to Larson) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street- North (Mahon to Larson) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-third Street- North (Mahon to Larson) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Twenty-fourth Street – North (Chesterfield to Lot 22, Block 214A, D.L. 545) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-fourth Street – North (Chesterfield to Lot 22, Block 214A, D.L. 545) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Wilson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-Fourth Street – North

(Chesterfield to Lot 22, Block 214A, D.L. 545) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Twenty-fourth Street – North (Chesterfield to Lot 22, Block 214A, D.L. 545) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Ridgeway to Moody) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman White and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Ridgeway to Moody) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Ridgeway to Moody) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – South (Ridgeway to Moody) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – North (Queensbury to Ridgeway) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – North (Queensbury to Ridgeway) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – North (Queensbury to Ridgeway) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Keith Road – North (Queensbury to Ridgeway) Concrete Sidewalk Initiative Bylaw 1928" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Wilson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Highways Dedication Bylaw No. 1, 1928" be now reconsidered.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered.

Moved by Alderman White, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Highways Dedication Bylaw No. 1, 1928" as read and reconsidered, be finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal. No. 909.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Anderson and resolved that the meeting adjourn.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor